From: Lorraine Nay

Sent: Friday, August 25, 2000 11:15 AM

To: Ken Myer, Baris Cetinok; Scott Bishop; Tom Bailey, Debbie Tudor; David Cumberbatch
Cc: ‘Stephen Birkhold (E-mail)’; Wendy Barokas

Subject: Office 10 Benefit Ladder Meeting on Monday

Impartance: High

Please review the attached docs to prep for the meeting on Monday. The goal of the meeting is to identify the Office
benefits we want to highlight/communicate in the Office 10 identity and develop the “theme” that wili drive the creative
strategy.

We've already identified Office functional and emotional benefits through positioning and brand research. (see research
ppty What's missing? What benefits get a sharper paint through Office 10.

Have a great weekend! Think Office!

Thanks,
Lorraine

Office 10 Benefits
Ladder.doc. ..

Office Brand Gusiorrer
Research. ..

Plaintiff’'s Exhibit

6833_A

Comes v. Microsoft
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Benefits Hierarchy

A benefits hierarchy is a concise, strategically organized model of the various
benefits a product or brand delivers to its customers. In this modei, benefits are
grouped into two primary categories: functional benefits and emotional benefits.
These two categories of benefits are each divided into two sub-categories: low-
level and high-level.

Low-level Functional Benefits
The most basic, fundamental aspects of the product; usually identical to or very
closely tied to the tangible product features or performance.

High-level Functional Benefits

These are the less tangible, but still strongly product performance-based things
the product delivers to it users. Sometimes more experiential than low-level
functional benefits, but still largely utilitarian in nature.

Low-level Emotional Benefits

These are more experiential, personal benefits, which are turther, removed from
the product itself and which can begin to provide a brand with more
distinctiveness and personality.

High-level Emotional Benefits
These benefits are the least tangible, most subjective, most personal of what a
brand or product has to offer it users.

Functional benefits are those things that satisfy largely physical or utilitarian
needs. By contrast, emotional benefits are those things that satisfy emotional,
€go, and/or self-expressive needs.

As a brand matures, it can “graduate” from basing its identity, positioning and
communications solely on low-level functional benefits to higher-level functional
and emotional benefits. With a benefits hierarchy model, we can identify
possible progressions of benefits from low to high, and from functional to
emotional, that we want to use to drive brand development.

Sample Benefits Hierarchy: Gatorade

Attached is a hypothetical benefits hierarchy for Gatorade. As you'll see, it's
actually fairly generic to all “sports drinks.” What makes the Gatorade brand so
distinctive and powerful in the sports drinks category is the highly emotional level
on which the brand can credibly communicate with its audience and the specific
functional and emotional benefits on which the brand chooses to base its brand
identity.

Our Goal on Monday
Identify the functional and emotional benefits that Office wiil provide its users
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